Jeroey Central Pswer & Light Compeny Dockst Mo. 50-219
Attention: Mr, R. H., Sims
Vice President

Madison Avenue at Punchbow] Rosd
Morristown, New Jersey 07960

Gent lemen:

The attached RO Inquiry Report is forwarded to you for your
information. Thiu repart was previously cleared verbally
by Mr. T. J. McCluskey of your staff for proprietary infor-
mation, Distribution {s being made by this office to the
Public Document Room and to the Local Public Document Room.

Sincerely,

Robert T. Carlson, Chief
Pacility Operations Branch

Enclosure:
RO Inquiry Report No. 50-219/73-05Q

ce: Mr, T. J. McCluskey, Station Suparintendent
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